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Page ) of& 2008-02-14 23.02:50 (GMT)

13234467502 From: Katie Lee

FAX COVER SHEET

TO '

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Katie Lee

DATE 2008-02-14 23:02:34 GMT
RE 3617835
COVER MESSAGE

Katie Lee

LegalZoom. com

Busi‘ness - Special Filings

kleeflegalzoom.com

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180

Los Angeles, CA 90028

t: (323) 962-8600 x207

£: (323) 962-8300

Original Message—--—--—-

From: KLEEQRLEGALZOOM.COM [mailto:Klee@legalzoom.com]
Sent: None

To: KLEE®&LEGALZOOM.COM
Subject: f1l

WWW.EFAX.COM
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To: Page3off ™

2008-02-14 23.02:50 (GMT)
Fob 11 D8 07:05p

Martonic Pinte

4078777365
TO: Registration Section

COVER LETTER
Division of Corporations
suBJeceT: Mortgage Broker Business il

(Name of Lisnited Liability Company)

The enclosed Artleles of Amendment and fee(s) arc submitted for 11ling.

Please return all carrespondence canceming this mutker o the following:

L)
Francyne Carrillo 0
e ————— v mamry imm——— CNBJImachrson)-_. . mm————— - - PR
e e e e e -
[e 3]
Legalzoom.com, Inc. -
(Firm/Company) {3,
%=
7083 Hollywood Bivd., Sulte 180
(Address) &
“
Los Angeles, CA 90028
{(Ehy/Staie ang Zip Code)
For further information eoncerning this matter, please wall:
Francyne Carrillo at( 323 _) 962-8600
{(Nameé of Ferson) {Aren Code £ Daytime Telephane Number)
Enciosed is a cheek for the following amount:
{71525.00 Fiting Fee [ ]$30.00 Filing Feo & [[1$55.00 Filing Pee & [C1$60.00 Fiting Fee,
Ceniicate of Stats Certifled Copy
(additional copy is enclosed)

Cenificate of Statns &
Certified Copy
MAILING ADDRESS:
Registratlon Section

Diviston of Corporations

{additional copy is enclosed)
P.O. Box 6327

STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Tallahassee, F1, 32314

Registrution Section
Division of Corparations
Clifion Building
2661 Exceutive Center Circle

Tailahassee, FL. 32301

13234467502 From: Katie Lee
fno.
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To: Pagedofs 2008-02-14 23:02:50 (GMT) 132344087502 From: Katie Lee

Feh 11 08 O7:05p Martonia Pinte  Inc.

4078777355 p.3

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANTZATION
OF

er Business llc
vy Lhmjted Liability €

=4
[ == S AP
@ a‘@
: - 5
The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liahility Company were filed on 02/04/2008 @d s
o=y
Florida document number _LJ8000012137 . - -ﬂg;.;;
O SO P PP — e s e e e e Beo
This amendment is submitted to amend the following: % ‘gm
|
@ nZ
A. [famending name, gnter the new name of the limited labll 'y B am
American Horizons Mefdgage LLC

The new name must be distinguizshable and end with the words “Limited Liubility Company,” the deslgnation “LLC™ or the abbreviation
“L.L.c”

B. If amending the registerod agent and/or registered office address on onr records, enter the name of the new
registered agent and/or the new registered office address here:

Neme of New Repjstored Agent:
MNew Reglstered Offjce Address:
(Enter Florida street address)
» Floxida '
Cioy (Zip Code)
Aypent’s Si, angin irt £t

I hereby accept tha appointment as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity. Ifurther agree to comply with
the provisions of all statwtes relative 1o the proper and complete performance of my duties, and I am familiar with and
accept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 608, F.S. Or, if this document is

being filed 10 merely reflect a change in the regiviered office address, I hereby confirm that the limited liability
company has been natified in writing of this change.

(If Changing Registervd Agent, Sipnatorg of New Registered Agen()

Page 1 of2
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If amending the Managers or Managing Members on onr records, enter the titte, namg, and sddress of each Manager

y Managin ember bein d or removed from our

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member

Thtle MName

Type of Action

] ada

[T] Remave

[} Add

E] Remove

ﬁAdﬂ

| [Remone

_}add

I |Remove

{Taad

" JRemove

[CJada

[
:
3

D. If ymending any other information, enter change(s) here; (Aitach additional sheets, if necexsary.)

09 40 NOY
e

AY
g3714

40
1vis .508

Fegent i n gy L SO
& _,/

Dated

LEB WY S1a3180

SKOLLY
9 A

~
Signaiure of a member or authorized representaiive of & member

Martonio Finto, Mamber
Typed or printed name of gignea
Page 2 of 2
Filing Fee: 325.00



